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RE:SET Universities Application Form

Thank you for your interest in completing Tender’s RE:SET Universities. We are accepting applications and begin the programme on a rolling basis. Please read the ‘RE:SET Universities Application Information Pack’ and get in touch before applying.

Please fill out this application form and email to jessica@tender.org.uk. Once we have received your application, we review the information and invite you to an informal interview.

University Information

	Name of University
	

	Address
	

	Telephone number
	

	Website
	

	Approx. number of students 
	



Applicant Contact Details
Due to the nature of the programme and the demographics we seek to reach, we recommend that the application is completed by a member of the Students' Union alongside a staff member from the university. It's important that staff from both organisations are engaged in the programme and that these staff are willing to create a project delivery team of staff from across both organisations to support the work. We know that this joined-up approach will lead to a greater and more sustainable impact. 
University Contact
	Name
	

	Title
	

	Email address
	

	Telephone number
	



Students’ Union
	Name
	

	Title
	

	Email address
	

	Telephone number
	




Application questions:

Why would your university like to complete the RE:SET Universities award?

	



What outcomes would you like to achieve from the programme?

	



How would involvement in the programme be resourced at your university? (consider staff time, staff/ working groups who could hold accountability, senior leaders who could be involved)

	





What currently exists within your university to support students on the topics of consent, domestic abuse and sexual violence?

	




How do the issues of domestic abuse and sexual violence and impact your university?
Please provide us with a general overview? (500 words)

	



Please sign here to confirm the above information and confirm that if the application is successful the university/ students’ union agrees to pay the programme costs of £5000 per university and commit to the project for at least 12 months.

	University Contact

	Students’ Union Contact

	Signed:

	
	Signed:
	

	Name:
	
	Name:
	

	Date:
	
	Date:
	



If you have any queries, please contact:
Jessica Marie Bull
jessica@tender.org.uk
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